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In the years between 1814-1842 new tensions
had come into relations between the United
States and Great Britain. There were hot-
heads on both sides who would have liked to
have a war over the comparatively minor is-
sues involved; a brief listing of these
issues.

THE NORTHEAST BOUNDARY ISSUE . ¢ o o o o o

This was the chief cause of difficulty be-
tween the two nations. The treaty of 1783
had sought to determine the boundaries be-
tween the mewly independent States and the
British holdings in Canada. Because of a
faulty masp used by the negotiators, and be-
cause no map was officlally added to the.
treaty, the Maine-New Brunswick border was

. disputed, &s well as a small section of the
New Hampshire boundary. The boundary of New
York and that of Vermont was involved in
dispute because of a faulty survey. There
were very many efforts to settle the dispute,
and these must be understood to appreciate
the accomplishments of the treaty; a survey
of attempts to settle the issue.

THE SETTLEMENT OF THE NORTHEASTERN BOUNDARY . .

Political changes in both nations made Webs-
ter Secretary of State in the United States,
and in Britain, Lord Aberdeen bhecame the
Foreign Secretary. Both wanted to settle
outstanding differences. Lord Ashburton wes
sent to the United Staetes. His personzl
qualifications were very imvortant in reach-
ing a settlement. Webster had difficulties
in getting Maine and Massachusetts to con-
sent. He used 'the red line map' to get this
Webster's statement of a compromise line
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that was acceptable to Ashburton, which the
States'! commissioners accepted. The United
States Treasury gave the two states finan-
cial reimbursement. The arrangement in-
cluded the settlement of the other North-
eastern boundezry questions.
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a. Article vil provided for the extradition
of criminels between the United States and
Cenedz if their crimes were such s 2ll na-
fions recognized as such. The United States
did not want to return deserters, and Britain
would not return runawey slaves. The treaty
was so worded as to exclude these offenses.

b. The Americans strongly resented the still
unrenounced British policy of impressment of
seamen. Webster's concern was shown in a
letter to which Ashburton gave a courteous
but noncommittal answer.

¢c. A history of the slave trade eand of the
efforts of European notions and the United
States to stop it. DBecause of United States
sensitivity on the so-called 'right to
search' or 'right to visit,' there was strong
feeling against permitting the British to
stop a suspected slave ship to see whether or
not 1t was legitimetely flying the United
States flag. Webster and Ashburton ceme to
a compromlise that provided for a Jjoint patrol-
ing of the Africen coasts.
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a. There was an attempted revolution in Cenada
in the late thirties; it was helped by meny
sympathetic Americans. In one of the border
incidents that were involved in the revolution,
the Steemboat 'Ceroline' was destroyed by the
British in American waeters which act evoked
great Americen protest. Alexender Mcleod wes
arrested and tried for a murder committed at
that time. The British objected that he was
acting under militery orders. He was ecquitted.
There wes no British apology for the incident.
Ashburton wrote a conciliatory letter on the
subject while the treaty negotiations vere in
progress.

b. The 'Creole' was an American ship brought
into the Behamas by mutinous slaves who hed
xilled one passenger. The British punished
the murderers, but freed the rest under their
laws. The Americans protested that these laws
did not apply to a ship brought in under such
conditions. An exchaenge of letters betvween
Webster and Ashburton did much to restore calm.
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The treaty was signed and ratified. How it
was received in the United 3tetes and in
England. t was & notable contribution to
United States-British relations. The general
principles involved went far beyond 1its arti-
cles in their literal sense. The two netions
ned worked out their problems by friendly
negotiation instead of by angry words or even
war. ‘
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CHAPTER I
INTRODUCTION

The Unlted States and Great Britain pave had several turning
points in their relations. Tensions and causes of friction have
built up over a period of years until a crisis was reached. Only
once did such a crisis lead to war; that was in 1812. The War of
1812 scolved very little, whille the problems that continued to
complicate United States-British relations increased during the
years of America's growth as a nation. It was not until 1842 that
most of the outstanding differences were settled by the Treaty of
Washington, which has come to be known as the Webster-Ashburton
Tfeaty, so named for its negotiators, Danlel Webster and Lord
Ashburton.

The problems which had accumuleted were rather serious, and
the positions of both sides were very often maintained with more
emdtion then reason. The most important point of difference in
the opihion of both sides was the location of the Northeastern
boundary separating the United States from the British terri-
tofies of Quebec and New Brunswick. Events of more than a century
nove shown that tnils issue was not as important as it was then
thought; yet to understand the sizable contribution that the

1




Trezty of Washington has made to international relations, the
treaty must be understood chiefly as a settlement of that emotion-
charged boundary dispute.

Perheps the most important part of the agreement, if its in-
fluence on later events is considered, was the solution of a dif-
ferent boundery problem. This was the determination of several
portions of the boundary in the Great Lakes region. The vast iron
ore deposits of Minnesota are found in one of the sections of land
obtained by the United States by this part of the VWebster-
fohburton Treety. The extradition of criminals was agreed upon

s E Y P )
sgeTVeen cne

: nited States and Canada., The treaty provided & solu-

tion to a difficult aspect of the prevention of the slave trade
from Africa. The British had sought the right of visiting ships
flying the American flag when such ships were suspected of being
slave ships illegally using the flag to escape capture, but the
treaty provided for joint action, thus doing awaey with Amerlcan
fears thet there would be any epproval of impressment.

The negotiations provided a convenient settlement for the
difficulties that arose from the burning by the British of the
ship 'Caroline' in the Niagara River. And Ashburton, while in
Washinpgton, helped soothe American tempers thet had been arouscd
by the conduct of British officials toward a mutinous slave ship
that nut into the Bahcmes. The negotiations over the two ship
incidents were an lmportant part of the settlement, but were not

v

mede o part ol the Lreaty.




To understand the full significance of the treaty it 1is

necessary to see how complicated the Northeast boundary guestion

had become by 1842.
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CHAPTER»II *
THE NORTHEAST. BOUNDARY ISSUE

The Northeastern boundary dispute had 1ts origin in the

_treaty terminating the Revolutionary War. The United States had

sent some of its most brilliant leaders to Paris in 1782 to

conclude a treaty of peace with Great Britain. But even RBenjamin

=J

2

"renklin, John Adams, Henry Laurens, and John Jay made one impor-
tant error in the treaty;they negotiated with Oswald, the British
representative--they failed to determine accurately the North-
eastern boundary of Maine, which was then a part of Massachu-
setts. Oswald had been favorable to the American cause and he
wvas not much concerned about the boundary, but because a line he
proposed was rejected by his own government in London, Strachey
was sent with him to Paris to drive a better bargain.l The latter
negotiations resulted in the folloving section becoming a pért

of the treaty as accepted in 17383:

1. . . .

~John Bassett Moore, History and Digest of the Inter-
natilonal Arbitration to whichh the United States has been a
Teruy, vogetner With Appendices Contalining thé Treaties
Releting To sSuch Arbitrations, and Historical and Tegel Notes,
6 vols., (Washington, 1398), I, 9I-11C.




From the northwest angle of Nova Scotiz, namely,

that angle which 1s formed by a line drawn due north

from the source of St. Croix River to the Highlands,

which divide those rivers that empty themselves into

the River St. Lavrence from those which fall into the

Atlantic Ocean, to the northwesternmost head of Connec-

ticut River; thence along the middle of that river, to

the forty-fifth degree of nerth latitude; from thence,

by a line due west on said latitude, until it strikes

the River Iroquols of Cataraquy....

East by a line to be drawn along the middle of the

River 5t. Croix, from its mouth in the Bay of Fundy,

to its source, and from %ts source directly north to

the aforesaid Highlands. -

This description became the source of continuous disagree-
ment from this time until the final settlement under the Webster-
Ashburton Treaty.

No map was made a part of the treaty of 1783, and the m2p
wiiich was certainly used by the delegates Iin the preparation of
the treaty was inaccurate in its topography of the country. In
August 1797, John Adams, then President of the United States,
testified under oath to commissioners appointed under a pro-
vision of Jay's Treaty to determine the true St. Croix Rilver,
that only Mitchell's map was used at the negotiations, and that
lines vere drawn upon 1t indicating the boundaries of the United
Stetes. Adams said that when en American attempted to claim the
St. Johns River as the boundary on the east and north, his col-

leagues reminded him that the original charter of Massachusetts

‘DanLel Webster citing the treaty in his speech "A Defense
of the Treaty ol T"’h‘“"uon " in The Writings and Specches of
Dorniel Webster (Boston, 100J) IX, B1. e —
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Bay put the limit at the 35t. Croix River as shown on Mitchell's
map. But Mitchell's map was seriously in error in wegard to the
disputed territory. When asked if ény understanding was reached
about what would be done if the map was in error, Adams replied
that there was no suggestion of error or milstake, and that con-
sequently no agreement was made respecting'it.3 Errors on
Mitchell's map affected.the three important points of the boun-

dary4

and although the map was not an official part of the treaty,
the sections that pertained to the country involved were not
capable of execution because of these mistakes.5

Article V of the Ja& Treaty of 1794 provided for the appoint-
nent of a commission to decide which of the various streams in
the area was the St. Croix River referred to in the treaty of
1783.6 Not only was this river to be the bodndary from its mouth

to its source, but the source was to be the starting point of a

boundary line that was to run north to the highlands that divide

3Moore, International Arbitrations, I, 18-19.

4For interesting background on the map, see Hunter Miller,
Treaties and Other International Acts of the United States of

Fmerica, T vols,, 1034, III, 329-349.

S0ne of the first occasions upon which dirficulty over the
boundary is mentioned was in the proceedings connected with a
resolution of the Continental Congress on January 29, 173% that
Nove Scotila officlsels be requested not to allow Britilsh subjecis
to encroach on United 3tates Territory. Dinlomatic Correspondence
o; the United States, selected and arranged by WiIIiam K. maﬁﬁfﬁﬁ?

Conzdl Oﬁ”PéI“%*ons T78k - 1860, 3 vols. (Washington, 1940), I, 3.

5Tpid. I, 443.
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the veters that fall into the Atlantic Ocean from those which fall
into the River 3t. Lawrence. | -

Mitchell's map shovwed two stréams that emptied Iinto a bay:
one of them called the 3t. Croix and the other one cailed the

"pPagsamacsadie. "

While 1%t is true that there are two streams empty-

ing into what 1is now called Passamaquoddy'Bay, they'were not shown

on Mitchell's map in their actual positions, nor was either of

them known as the 3t. Croix. This was an old name that French

explorers had bestowed and it had been passed down by map makers.7
In the ye=rs just after the treaty, the United States con-

tended that the streanm farther east, known as the Magaguadavic

was the stream called St. Crolx in the treaty; the British claimed

that the Schoodiac, a stream having its mouth nine miles west of

the former stream was the designated stream. The Magacusdavic

Is In somewhat the same positlon as the 3t. Crolx on the map of

1755, but it has two branches each of which has 1ts source in 2

lake. The Schoodiac had a western branch which Britain claimed

was 1ts source. Lines drawn due north of these two alleged sources

included a disputed area of seven to eight thousand square mtles.8

The authorities of Nova Scotia had made grants of land to

settlers on the eastern bank of the River 3choodiac. Massachusetts

Tiioore, International Arbitratlons, I, 2-3.

81bid. 4.

————




38
appointed 2 commission to investigate the claims, and obtained
statements from John Adams and John Jay and also Jehn lMitchell,
who said that the treaty of 1783 héd intended the Magaguadavic
River.? -

John Jay, who was the Secretary of State for Foreign Affairs
under the Articles of Confederation, wantéd to settle the 1issue

in April, 1785,%0

but nothing effective was done until he nego-
tiated the treaty of November 19, 1794. The fifth article of
that treaty provided for the establishment of a commission made
up of one representative for each side and one to be appointed by
the two of them to settie the border along one of the rivers.ll
This commission, which met on October 4, 1796, heard the
argumnents -of the two agents revresenting the conflicting claims
and investigated personally the two rivers in question.12 A sur-
vey lasted until the following Aﬁgust. At that time the com-
mission heard the testimony of President Adams cited ebove, and
of John Jay. The commissioners finally decided, on October-22,
1798 that the intention of the framers of the tréaty of 1783

could not be decisively known; secondly, that the historical

9Resolution of the Massachusetts legislature end the deposi-
tion of John Mitchell 1is given in Diplomatic Correspondence,

I, 5“7.
10

Ibid., 5-13.
11 ]
Text of article Ibid., 443,
12
““Moore, International Arbitrations, I, 15.




St. Croix was the western river novw known as the Schoodiac, a
declilsion based upon French documents. The commlssioners also
agreed upon which of the branches of the river the boundary
should follow, and vhat was itsﬁsource.l3 The commission erec-
ted a monument to mark the source and to serve as the starting
point of the line that was to be drawn to'the 1’101*"(;%1.11}r

But this was only a partial settlement of the northeastern
zboundary. More than forty years would elapse before the final
settlement. There was no agreement on what was meant by the

Northvues

<t

angle of Nova Scotia or what vwas meant by the high-
lands. The dispute included territories extending to where the

forty-rifth degree of latitude meets the St. Lawrence River.

=

I the meaning of "highlands" as used in the treaty could

be determined, the key to the solution of the problem would be
found. These highlands were to divide the waters that empty into
the St. Lawrence from those that empty into the Atlantic Ocean.
They had to be north of the monument that now marked the source
of the 3t. Croix. Althougﬁ Mitchell's map showed no such high-

lands, it was assumed that there was such a ridge. But now it

3The text of their formal statement 1s given together with
a map in Moore, Internatlonal Arbitrations, I, 30-31. '

14

Miller, Treaties and Other International Acts, IV, 351.
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ppeared that there vere no highlands, 1f by highlands was meant
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that prolonged the dispute. He predicted that the dispute would
go Into the next century.16

In 1802 James Madison, the American Secretary of State, in-
structed the American m{nister in London tno opén negotiations
about the boundary, and in doing so he conceded that the high-
lands, as established, could not be discovered; this admission
was the cause of later difficulties.l7

Rufus King came tO'an‘agreement wlth the British about the
appointment of & commission to éscertain the northwest gngle of
Nova Scotla and to mark the boundary between the St. Croix source

18

and that angle. The Senate refused to accept this convention

15cited by Moore, International Arbitrations, I, 67.

16Canada and its Provinces: A History of the Canadian People

and their Institutions by One Hundred Scholars, Adam shortt and
irthur G. Doughty, eds., "Boundary Disputes and Treaties," by
James White (Toronto, 1914), VIII, 781.

l75ee & memorandum of a conversation between Christopher
Gore, Charge d'Affaires ad interim at London and Lord Hawkesbury,
the Foreign Minister, Diplomatic Correspondence, I, 542.

Jo!
0 oore, International Arbitrations, I, 63-69.
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11
ese of & difficulty involved in the section that pertained to

- Loulsiana border.19 The Senate rejected another attempt in

" vo set up & commission; the reason wes similar.zo

At the time of the making of the Treaty of Ghent, in 1814,
k'a Lritish tried to settle the boundary so as to obtain terri-
- on which they could construct the military road which they
3:mwd to have between the maritime provinces and the rest of
elr possessions; The Americans refused this settlement but
=2 by articles III-VIIT of the treaty of December 24, 1814,
rrritrate the boundary from the source of the St. Croix to

21"

7wl 2 the Woods. This agreement provided that there te

UL L e LR T s I L LA TETIIINY T ) eI L e
nortiwest angle of No#a Scotia, and the northves;ernmo;t branch
of the Connecticut River. This was to be done by survey, but the
British commissioner was not as certain as his governmenﬁ that a
survey would settle it. The commission met many times over a

period of years and the members were often invdlved in arguments.

The survey proved to be expensive because the territory wes a

{jvast wilderness.2

.
*9The text of the convention is given in Diplomatic Corres-
pondence, I, 555-557; see also Miller, Treaties, ITI, 326.

20niplomatic Correspondence, I, 596-598; see also Miller,
Traatics, 11, 326.

2LDiplomatic Correspondence, I, 6388-693.

2
2"‘I-‘Ioo:m':, International Arbitrations, I, 72-77.
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The northwest angle of Nova Scotie was not agreed upon; the
British claimed that it was where the line from the spurce of the
St. Croix met Mars Hill only forty miles north of the monument at
the source of the St. Croix. As.this hill was not part of & ridge,
and did not divide the waters as specified In the treaty, the
CiAmericens objeéted to this interpretation and held out for a line
‘that went past Mars Hill and through the valley of the St. John
River to & ridge, not far from the 5t. Lawrence, where the waters
that fell into the Metils River, one of the St. Lawrence tributa-
ries, are separated from the waters falling into the Restigouche
River that empties into the Bey of Chaleurs. This was bne hun-
dred and forty-three miles from the source of the St. Croix.

The British and the Americans fixed upon different branches

as the northwesternmost branch of the Connecticut River. The
surveyors also found, to thelr astonishmenﬁ, that the earlier
survey to determine the location of the forty-fifth parallel,
which had established a line that had been:for e long time re-
garded as the boundary, had been erroneously measured so that,
although it was almost correct at the St. Lawrence River, 1t wes
nevertheless marked for much of its iength three-~quarters of a
mile north of the true parallel. This meant that Fort Montgomery,
constructed at Rouse's Point by the United States at the cost of
a, million dollars, was now on British territory.

On April 13, 1822, the commissioners in New York gave




13

-divergent reports dated the previous October 4. Since they did
not agree, no settlement was effected.23 .

Maine was admitted to the Union as a sovereign state on
March 15, 1820, but Massachusetts retained an Interest in the
public lands of Mailne. Settlers were moving Into the reglon end
the fact that the officials and people oé the new state vere
closer to the problem of the boundary than had been the case when
Boston was the seat of the state government, intensified the need
Hfor reaching a solution of the problem. The Maine authorities
claimed that the Briti;h were encroaching on their property and
cutting timber on it.24 To complaints of this sort the British
replied that the Arbostok and Madawaska settlements were British
territories, and that the United States had made no protest to
the fact that the territory vas & crown grant for the twenty
years before 1810.25

The United States and Great Britain reached an understanding
that the officials of both sides would refrain frém the exercise
of exclusive Jjurisdiction in the reglon until the matter should

be settled. Nevertheless, disputes cbntinued to take place in

231pig. 77-81.

zuDiQ}gpapig_gprrespondence, letter of Henry Clay, American
Secretary of wstete to Henry U. Addington, British Charge d'Af-
faires at Washington, March 27, 1825, II, 69; letter to Governor
Levi Lincoln of Massachusetts to Henry Clay, Ibld., II, 71-72.

2Di00ore, International Arbitrations, I, 86.
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26 One of the more important clashes was the arrest,

the reglon.
in 1327, of John Baker in the Madawaska settlement,27 The United
States demanded his release, reparation for his imprisonment, and
no repetition of the exercise .of exclusive Jurisdictlon in that
region. The British showed that he had lived In Canada and in
New Brunswick, had accepted a bounty from' them oh grain grown
there, that only two years before he had made an appeal to British
laws, and had been gullty of outrage and sedition.28

New negotiations were undertaken to settle the 1ssue.29 In
1826 Albert Gallatin went to England charged with the negotiation
of various points of difference.3o He was instructed to have the
Northwest boundary referred to Washington for negotlation, but, if
this vwere not acceptable, as 1t was not, he was to arfange to have

the matter submittéd to arbitration. After cohsiderable difficulty

in negotiations procedure for the arbitration was determined.

ziWebstef, Writings and Speeches, "The Northeastern Boundary,'|
III, 147.

27Diplomatic Correspondence, II, 139-143.

28Moore, International Arbitrations, I, 87.

295ee letter of John Quincy Adams to Richard Rush, the United
States Minlster to Great Britain, June 25, 1823; this gives a re-
view of proceedings up to that date. Diplomatic Correspondence,
II, 41-51. T

301nstructions to Gallatin, by Henry Clay, Secretary of
State, June 19, 1826, Diplomatic Correspondence, II, 76-104;
August 8, 1826, 106-111.
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Both parties were to choose an arbitér.3l Each was to prepare anev

ts own statement of the case, with reasons and ewldence. These
reports were to be exchanged by tﬁe partles before arbitration.32
Each could then make the repliés that seemed proper and submit
them to the arbiter. Two maps vwere used as evidence; the first
was Mitchell's map, the one that was used{at the negotiations for
the treaty of 1783; the second was a map knowh as Map A, which weas
Jointly prepared by Britain and the United States to show the to-
pography of the region. Other maps could be submitted that would
show the lines or geogrqphical features claimed by either party.
These had to be communiéated to the other party.who could respond

33

to the position set forth in them. All of these statements were
to be completed within two years and the results laid before the
arviter, 1f he had been chosen, but if he had not yet been chosen,
they were to be given to him within six months of his acceptance.
The parties were to answer additlonal questions if the arbiter

thought necessary, and were to defray the expenses of any ad-
ditional survey he might deem necessary.3 ’

3lInstructions to W. B. Lawrence, United States Charge
diAffiirs at London, February 20, 1828, Diplomatic Correspondence,
145-147.

32Mertin Van Buren, Secretary of State to Charles R. Vaughan,
British Minister to the United States, December 29, 1829,
Diplomatic Correspondence, II, 218-219.

33Moore, International Arbitrations, I, 88-89.

34Miller, Treaties and Other Internatlonal Acts, III, 319;
Letter to Gallatin, American MinTsTer {0 London, Diplomatlic
Correspondence, II, 636-646
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The two nations agreed on the King of the Netherlands as
arbiter., He consented, snd Albert Gallatln and William Pitt
Preble of Maine drew up the case for the United States. The
legislature of Malne made an extensive report on the case .35

The following is a summary of the claims presented to King
William of the Netherlands. By the grant of James I, of Sep-
tember 10, 1621, to Sir William Alexander, the boundaries of
Nova Scotla wvere fofmed on the west by the St. Croix River and
kfrom its source by a straight line to waters emptying into the
5t. Iavrence and then along the St. Lawrence; and since the
royal grant of Maine Héd included territory up to the Kennebec
River, there was left a large territory in between known as
Sagadahock, which later was incorporated into Maine. William and
Mary included Maine and Nova Scotia In Massachusetﬁs, but Nova
Scotla was reﬁurned to the French; then 1t went back again to
England, but this time 1t vas not included as part of Messachu-
setts.

In 1763 the boundary of Quebec was fixed as across the
River St. Lavrence and Lake Champlain at the fortyffifth degree
latitude, and "along the highlands which divide the rivers that
empty themselves into the said River St. Lawrence from those

which fall into the Sea and also along the North coast of the

35Moore, International Arbitratlions, I, 91l.
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the Bay des Chaleurs and the coast of the Gulph of 3t. Lawrence
to Cape Rosieres."36 Also in 1763 the boundary of «Nova Scotia
was modified to extend only to the.st. Crolx River and from its
source to the boundary of Quebec.

The term "northwest angle of Nova Scotia" hed meaniﬁg 1f

Mitchell's map were correct. The term "hfghlands,"according to

the position maintained by the Unlted States, meant any land more

elevated than the rivers, and did not exclude any land dividing
rivers. The Americans claimed thet there were only two places
that fulfilled the terms: the first was the crest of the ridge
that divided the waters }lowing into the River St. John aﬁd
thence into the Bay of Fundy, from those going into the Resti-
gouche River into the Bay of Chaleurs and then into the Gulf of
S5t. Lavrence. This was ninety-seven miles ﬁorth of the 3t. Croix
monument. About one hundred forty-four miles north the latter
water course was divided from a stream flowing into the River
Metis which empties into the ‘St. Lawrence.

These were the only choices, and the decision as to which
one was correct depended upon the interpretation given to the
treaty words, "rivers which empty themselves into the River St.

. Lawrence, and those which empty into the Atlantic Ocean."37

301114, , 93-94.

3T1pta., 1, 91-107.
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The British, by an "ingenious quibble,"38 maintained that
the northern ridge did not fulfill the requirements because the
Restigouche flowed into the Bay Of.Chaleﬁrs vhich in ﬁurn flowed
into the Gulf of the River St. Lawrence, and thus not into the
Atlantlc Ocean. The Americans replied that geography, common
language, and official documents refuted this position.

The American position held that the northwest angle of Nova
Scotia was only mentioned to make explicilt whiéh highlands were
meant, namely, those that marked off the old provincial bound-
aries. A considerable number of maps, pubiished between 1763
and 1783, were submittéd to prove that the line claimed by the
United States had been the accepted provincial line. The Ameri-
cans flatly denied that Mars Hill could possibly be the highlands
intended by the treaty, as it did not separéte waters of any tWwo
major‘streams, and was not part of a ridge of highlands. As to
the northwesternmost branch of the Connecticut River, the United
States contended that this meant the branch that was moét to the
northwest above the forty-fifth parallel as more accurately de-
termined by the newest survey. But the British maintained that

the northwesternmost head meant thet source that was most north-

.western vefore the river came to be known as the Connecticut.

'The British said that there were no definite boundaries between

38Hugh Ll. Xeenleyside, Canada and the United States (New
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'Canada and Nova Scotia and that the Treaty of 1783 sought only to
give to each of the parties the possession of the fivers, the
mouths of which were contained in the respective territories.39

On January 10, 1831 King William announced his award. He
determined that the term highlands did not have to apply to moun-
tainous regions, but a ridge dividing rivers flowing in opposlte
directions, that the treaty of 1783 did not determine that the
boundaries of the United States should coincide with the provin-
cial boundaries, and that the "arguments adduced on either side
and the documentis exhiblted in support of them cannot be con-
sidered as sufficlently ‘preponderating to determine a preference
in favor of one of the two lines . . ,"O Moreover, the king
said that no more surveys would help to solve the problem, and
therefore he recommended a political compromise instead of a
Judicial decision.4l He éhose the most northwestern branch of the
most northvestern lake that flowed into the Connecticut River as
the northvwesternmost branch pf the Connecticut.‘ While tre firty-
fifth parallel should be established by a correct survey, the

United States should retain the fort at Rouse's Po:!.nt.br2

39Moore, International Arbitrations, I, 101-11%.

quiller, Treaties and Other International Acts, III, 366.

AlKeenleyside,‘Canada and the United States, 176.

42'I‘he text is given in both French and English in Miller,
-Treatics, IIL, 359-309.
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) The territory in question is commonly estiméted to be 12,027
square miles; of this the King of the Netherlandse.awarded 7,908
square miles to the United States-and 4,119 square miles to Great

43

Britain.

Two days after the declsion, William Pitt.Preble from Maine,
who was then the American minister to thé Netherlands, protested,
without authorization from Washington, that the decision went
beyond the power delegated to the king. Although the British
also realized that the decision went beyond the scope of the
arbiter's power, they nevertheless accepted it, but privately
let the United States khow that they would be willing to alter
the line, 1if by mutual agreement another line should be found
more sultable,

The United States Senate, by a vote of thirty-five to eight,

b4 They were influenced

in June, 1832, refused to accept the awvard.
to a great extent by Preble and the moré vocal elements in
Maine.45 Opinion in Maine can best be summéd up in the eilght
"Resolves of Maine" which were adopted by the legislature of
that state 6n January 19, 1832. 1In substance they are:

1. The Unlted States cannot cede the territories of states to

a forelgn pover without the consent of the states involved.

2
%JMoore, Internatlional Arbitrations, 136-137.

"ryea. ) 138.

'45Keenlcyside, Canada and the United States, 178.
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The right of a state to her territory cannot be denied.

The King of Holland's recommendations vwere nof decisions on
the matter submitted to him.

If these recommendations Were adopted the integrity and
independence of every state would be threatened.

Maine would obey the laws and the cohstitution, but will
never yield this.

They appointed an agent to take official copies of the
resolves to Washington. |

They instructed the Senators and requested the Represehta—
tives to do their Sest to block this proposal.

They sent agents to work with the Senators and Representa-
46

tives to get 2l1ll of this accomplished.

President Andrew Jackson, who, in the opinion of some, might

legally have accepted the award without the advice and consent of
the Senate, had at first been 1hclined to accept the award, but
hesitated and finally asked the Senate for approval.47 Jackson
aftervard sald, "The only occasion of importance in my life, in
which I allowed myself to be overruled by my friends, was the

one of all others in which I ought to have adhered to my own

- —

46Miller, Treaties, III, 380.

4T e President, then, 1s of the opinion that, although we

are not strictly bpound by the award, 1t 1s expedilent that we
should ablde by 1t." Ietter of Edward Livingston, Sccretary of
wi2te to Martin Van Buren, Amerlcan Minlster to Great Britain,
fugust 1, 1831, Diplomatic Correspondence, II, 230.
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opinions.

At present thefe is little doubt that the intentions of the
commissioners in 1733 were to establish the proviné&al bouﬁdaries,
and that the American clsaim wasﬂjust; yet because of the prolonged
struggle over the boundary and'the dangers to peace involved in
that struggle, 1t would have been politicglly good to have the
United States accept the award.49 |

In rejecting the award of the Netherlands' monarch, the
Senate recommended that the President open new negotiations with

the British for the purpose of establishing the line. The United

States goverhment, in the meantime, tried to reach an agreement

=

with Maine by which that state would turn over to the United
States the disputed land and accept adjJacent lands, but, if these
were not sufficient, a million acres of Michigan lands were to
be sold and the proceeds paid to the treasury of Maine. This
secret agreement was signed but not ratified. If the negotia-
tions failed Maine was to accept the line of the King of The
Netherlands. On March 4, 1833, the Main Leglslature refused to
50 ‘

accept this proposal.

48Keenleyside, Canada and The United States, 178.

49In later years the Unlted States continued to refuse to
accept any part of the award as valild. OSee the letter of Secre-
tary of State Forsythe to Fox, the British Ambassador, February
6, 1838, Diplomatic Correspondence, III, 35-39.

5%Mo0re, International Arbitrations, I, 138; Miller,
‘Treatles, III, 384-335.




o

23

In May, 1833, Edward Livingston,‘the American Sécretary»of
State, proposed, in a letter to the British Minister, that a new
line be drawn from the 3¢. Croix source to whetever place a new
survey might locate the highlands.Sl The British saw no hope of
settlement in this and proposed to use the River 3t. John from
its southernmost source to a line drawn‘directly north from the
St. Croix monument. Jackson refused and proposed that he would
attempt to get Maine's consent to fixing the boundary along the
St. John's River from its source to its mouth. To this the
British replied that they would never agree.52

Van Buren, &s Jaékson's présidential successor, spoke of
further negotiations, and his adminlstration carried on corres-
pondence with Great Britain about setting up a commission to
determine the line. There was talk of a conventional line, but
when Maine, on March 23, 1838, refused to allow this, Secretary
of State Forsythe ﬁrote to Fox on July 29, 1839, to propose new
negotiations.53 ‘

Featherstonhaugh and Mudge made a survey in 1838 for the
British, and proposed that the line to the north of the St. Croix
should be drawn to the northwest to meet a ridge of hills. This

>'Diplomatic Correspondence, II, 246-247.
52Moore, International Arbitrations, I, 139-1k1.

®3piplomatic Correspondence, ITI, 89-90.
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they maintained was in conformity to the grant of James I to
Sir Willlam Alexander.5* Another proposal was made, in the

Westminster Review, June, 1840, by Charles Butler that a straight

line bhe drawn from the Restigouche to the head of the Connecticut
River. This was supposed to be in conformity to the intentions

of the treaty of 1733, namely, the same boundaries as the earlier.
ones of 1763 and 1774. |

| A new survey undertaken by the United States, at a cost of
about $100,000., disproved the contentions of Featherstonhaugh

and Mudge. The survey commission gave a report on March 31, 1842,
on the survey as far as;completed; it was never finished.

Border strife in the disputed area became a source of new
difficulties to the two governments. New Brunswick errested and
tried people who had atﬁempted to hold & Maine election in
Madawaska; they were convicted and sentenced to pay fines and
serve prison terms, but Maine obtalined their release by disavow-
ing their action. New Hampshire arrested & Canadian justicé of
the peace in the Indian Stream territory. The Justiée, Alexander
Rea, was forcibly captured vhile ftrying to arrest some Americans
vho were trespassing on territory acknowledged to be British.

The Americans had gone there to get a man named Tyler who had

been arrested by an American deputy’sheriff in Coos County,

5% International Arbitrations, I, 141.
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‘New Hampshire. Another danger to the peace arose from the report
that British officials vere supporting a proposed ﬁgilway survey
through the territory. Britain had this stopped when the United
States protested. - '

The Restook War of 1838-1839 broke out in the region near
the Aroostook River. New Brunswick arrested a land agent and
posse sent by Maine to stop timber cutting in the region. The
song of the Americans on this occasion was: |

Britania shall not rule the Maine,

Ner shall she rule the water;

They've sung that sang full long enough,.

Much longer than they oughter.55

More arrests followed and Maine raised & posse and erected
fortifications; the legislature appropriated $800,000. for de-
fense. Congress authorized the calling of 50,000 volunteers and
gave the President a $10,000,000. credit.>® General Winfield
Scott was sent to bring about peace. Both sides promised to re-
frain from hostilities unless other instructions should come to
the Governor of New Brunswick from British authorities, or to the

Governor of Maine from the Legislature. The possessions of each

55¢ited by H. C. Allen, Great Britain and the United States,
a History of Anglo-American Relations, 1703-1052 (London, 105%4).

56International Arbitrations, I, 146; and Carl Witke,
A History ol Censda (New York, 1928), 152-153.
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side were to remain-as they were, even though in thebry the rights
to_them were denied by the opponent. Under this agr?ement the

military forces were withdravn.

s




Hiiebster and the other members of the Cabinet to stay on in their

.positions.l Webster remained in the Cabinet and sided with the

CHAPTER III

THE SETTLEMENT OF THE-NORTHEASTERN BOUNDARY

When the Whigs came into power with the inauguration of Gen.
William Henry Harrison as President of the United States on March
4, 1841, excitement reigned in Washington. The Whig party held
the Presidency for the flrst time. The office of Secretary of
3tate in the new administration was filled by Daniel Webster, one
of the netion's greatest orators and political leaders. But the
hopes which the Whig leaders, especially Henry Clay, had placed in
Haerrison were soon dashed with the death of the sixty-nine-yesr-
old President on April 4, 1841, just one month after he had teken
office. John Tyler, the Vice—Président, assumed the title-and
office of President, the first to do so since the beginning of
the government.

Tyler, as Senator from Virginia, had opposed almost every-
thing the Whigs stood for; yet he had become a Whig because of
his opposition to Jeckson. Tyler was strongly in favor of statou

rights, and against Webster's federalism, yet as President he askej

lClaude Morris Fuess, Danlel Webster, 2 vols. (Boston, 1030).
II, 95.
27
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Pfesident in his long battle with Clay and the rest of the Whigs,
and as a penalty for doing this, lost his chance of becoming
President. '

One of Webster's most important reasons for remaining in the
Cabinet even after the others resigned was to carry out his plans
to bring about a settlement of all the outstanding difficulties
with the British, especially the situation that had existed for

over fifty years on the northeastern frontier.2 The years of

fruitless negotistions and half-hearted exchange of opinions and

proposals were finally terminated by the discussions that led to

the formal treaty and tﬁe informal agreements reached in Washing-
ton during the summer of 1842.

The successful negotiations resulted from the intimation of
Webster to Fox, the British Minister In Washington, that the
United States was willing to settle the northeastérn boundary
issue by accepting a conventlional line with condessions of equiva-
lents. Webéter found & receptive attitude in the new British
ministry, headed by Sir Robert Peel, with Lord Aberdeen as the
Foreign Secretary. |

On December 26, 1841, Aberdeen, who waé & scholarly and
reasonable men, which qualities made him quite different from

Palmerston, his predecessor, informed Edward Everett, the American
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Minister to London, that Lord Ashburton would be sent to'Washing-
ton with full authority to conduct negotiations. NWebster repliled
to Everett that '"the Special Mission vas & surprise to us; but
the country receives it well.'3

The choice of Lord Ashburton (1774-1848) was a very happy one.
He wes the son of the founder of the eminent finencial house of
Baring Brothers and Company, and was himself, at this time, its
head.4 This fact 1s not without significance; the house of Baring
was embarrassed by the financial crisis of 1837 in the United
States. Webster had visited England in 1839 as a representative
of Americen commercial and banking interests. He had met Baring
and had been of assistance to him by re-establishing, in pert,
the weakened Americen credit, and had even succeeded in getting
nev cepital. He hinted that the United States government would
protect investors.5 As a young man Baring had come to the United
States To represent the corporation, and had married Anna Louise
Bingham, of Philadelphia, the daughter of a Unitéd States Senator.

Baring owned two 'rotten boroughs' and had served as the President

of the Board of Trade under Peel in 1834-1835. After this he wvas

31bid., 105, cited from National edition, XVIII, 11k.

fy1111am Prideaux Courtney, "Alexander Bering," Dictionary of
Rational Biography, ed. Sir Lesllie Stephen and Sir Sidney Lee
{London, 1917), I, 1110-1111.

5john Bartlet Brebner, North Atlantic Triangle (New Haven,
1ok6), 1hk.
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raised to the peerage. Vebster praised him as "a good mén to deal
with, who could see that there were two sides to a question."6
Many years before Ashburton had tfaveled in northern Meine, where
Senetor Bingham, his father-ifi-law, had owned land in the terri-
tory later in dispute.

Perhaps Ashburton believed that he céme to the United States
without instructions. He could have come to this opinion from the
commission in the name of the Queen which gave very wide powers to
her representative, who, strangely, was not named. There were,
however, certaln general terms in Aberdeen's instructicns. In the
following order they wefe: the Northeastern boundary, the Oregon
boundary, the Northwestern boundary, the Caroline dispute, and the

right of visit of a ship at sea.l

Webster was very hopeful of reaching agreement with Ashburton.
The British negotiator arrived at Annapolls aboard the battleship
Warspite, on April 4, 1842, and was presented to President Tyler

8

two days later. Lord Ashburton "spread & social charm over Wash-

ington, and filled everybody with friendly feelings for England.9

6Courtney, "Alexander Baring," Dictilonary of National Biography

I, 1110.

TEphraim D. Adams, "Lord Ashburton and the Treaty of Washinc-
ton," American Historicel Review (New York, 1912), XVII, 70%-, ..

8

Fuess, Daniel Vebster, II, 106.

9Cited-by Courtney in "Alexander Baring," DNB, I, 1110.
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Although England wvas willing to negotiate a conventional line, and
the national government in Washington hed shown itsé€lf willing,
the states of Maine and Massachusettsvhad to acquiesce in the de-
cision, and in both of the statéé there were strong feelings about
the disputed territories, and, as the reso}ves of Maine had shown,
there was a widespread and strong opinion that it was not legel
for the federal government to cede any of the territory of a state
without 1ts consent.

| Webster wrote to Governor Falirfield of Maine and to Governor
Davis of Massachusetts on April 11, 1842,10 asking their coopera-
tion, ~nd that they each eppoint commissioners to come to Washing-
ton, to confer upon & line which would 6nly be accepted by the |
federal government when it had received the conéent of the com-
missioners. Webster reminded them of the expenses, uncertainties
and delays involved in commissions and arbitration; and that this
opportunity and time were most suitable to the settlement of this
long standing difficulty.

Ashburton complained to Lord Aberdeen 1ﬁ a letter of April 25,
1842,ll'that in the question of the boundary he had to conduct

the negotiations with the United States government alone, but that

fchat gbvernment was under the disadvantage}of'having to consult

lODiplomatic Correspondence, III, 161-163.

l1pid., 705
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7ith the two states with whom Ashburton could have no communication
He said that in his meeting with Webster the settlihg of the bodn-
Hary was the first thing requiring attention, and that a conven-
tional line would be acceptable; but that he was not willing to
discuss terms unless he were to carry on the discussion vwith some-
one who had authority to settle the issue.l A premature statement
O terms would only lead to "mischief or failure.":2 He told the
Foreign Secretary that the United States as a whole supported the
Hosition of Maine, and that, although no one wanted war, the na-
sion believed Britain was seeking a.place for a road, and that
Chere would be cause forvwar in Britain's refusing to go along in
making a reasonable compromise. In the same letter to Aberdeen,
Ashburton suggests that & line simlilar to that proposed by the
K{ing of the Netherlands be adopted, that if his expedition were

to fail & new arbilter would most probably award a similar line,
and that ﬁhe American publlic opinion would be very muéh turned
pgainst England as being unreasonable in her demands.l3 He men-
bions that the pover which Aberdeen had given him to offer money
in compensation to the states, must be used with great care, and
chat a suggestion to Webster that the Unifed States government

nake compensation to Malne because of favorable settlements of

121p14., 705.

31p14., 706-707.
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other border questions, had brought the reply that having money
involved in any part of the transaction was objectronable.14

Ashburton was most anxious to éecure British possession of
both Madawaska settlements. One was on each .side of the St. John
River, and for this reason the King of the Netherlands had sought
to divide them. He considered that the lénds around the St. John
are "miserable and poor," and that few Americans "would think of
going to this miserable Morass, while they are tempted by the

inexhaustible plains of the far west, "5 Hé discussed possible

ﬂmodifications of boundariés, based upoaning William's settlement,

and reminded Aberdeen thét, "I have to deal with no easy Parties
and that we have no power to commend exactly what pleases us."
He promised to make the most of allowing a free outlet on the St.
John to Maine for the produce of the reglon near the river, and
Aberdeen replled revbking restrictions which he'had imposed on
flarch 31, but urged firmness and éhowed himself unwilling to con-
sider any ceding of British territory not in the dispute.l6
Favorable replies were recelved by VWebster from the Governors

of Maine and Massachusetts. The Governor of Massachusetts replied

Mipia., 708

151biq.

_
Orord Aberdeen to Lord Ashburton, May 26, 1842, Ibid., 71ll-

713,
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ilassachusetts "will on favorable terms concede something to the
convenience & necessity of Great Britain, but nothing--not a rood
of barren heath or rock to unfounded claims.":7 Governor Fairfield
of Maine replied on May 27, 1842,-appointing commissioners to act
for Maine. The governor agreed to the negotiation of a conven-
tional line, saying that the citizens of Maine wished "to give
additionel evidence to theilr fellow cltizens throughout the United
States of their desire to preserve the peace of this Union. "8

The acgquiescence of the two states to the plans to make =
compromise line had another motive. Webster had confidentielly
revealed to the officials 5f the states that there was in exis-
tence a map knovwn as the 'red line map.' This was a copy of
D'Anville's 'Map of America on a Small Scale.' It had been dis-
covered by the Americean historian, Jared Sparks, in the Foreign
O0ffice in Paris. It had a red line indicating the boundary of
the British provinces and the United States, and the line favored
the British claim. Dr. Sparks also found a letter from Benjamin
Franklin to the Céunt de Vergennes which showed that Franklin had
been asked to draw the boundary for the count. It was noﬁ demon-
strated that the 'red line map' was the one to which Franklin
referred.l9 .

LTapril 17, 1842, Ibid., 701-703.

l8Resolves of Maine, May 20, 1842, Ibid., 721.

19 4a1tor's note [anon.] in Writings end Speeches, III, 143.
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‘ Webster and Sparks, who, it is most probable, was employed by
the Departmenﬁ of State, went to New Englind to gafn the coopera-
tion of Maine and Massachusetts by the confidential use of the
|map.2o Alarmed by the implicatibns of this map, Webster urged
that Everett, the American Minister at London, "Forbear to press
the search after maps in England or elsewﬁere, our strength is on
the letter of the treaty." |

The Maine commissioners arrived in Washington on June 12, and
those of Massachusetts the following day.

Ashburton wrote on June 13, that the negotiations ought not to
be carried on in the same fruitless manner as they had been in
previous years, but in one of compromise.21 Nevertheless, vhile
saying this he took occasion to protest against the videly circu- -
lated argument that the British claims started only in 1814.22

On June 183, 1842,’the representatives of the two countries
started formal meetings at the Department of State.23 Ashburton
proposed that the boundary be the St. John River westward from
vhere 1t 1s intersected by the line north of the St. Croix Monu-

ment, except for the Madawaska settlement, at which place the

2OClyde Auvgustus Duniway, "Daniel Webster," The American
SJecretaries 9£ State and their Diplomacy (New,York, 1528), V, 23.

lDiplomatic Correspondence, I1III, 722.
22

Ibid., 722-726.
\ 23pshburton to Webster, June 21, 1842, Ibid., 727.
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British would have that part south of the river as ﬁell as north
of it, so that the settlement may belong entirely tb one ﬁation,
the nation of the great majority of the settlers. He sgid that
to give Meine the northern parﬁ’qf Madawaska would break the com-
munications route Britain desired to preserve. In exchange for
such a boundary, Ashburton said he was wiliing to allow the United
States claim to the.territory disputed by New Hampshire, and would
grant the territory once erroneously thought to be south of the
forty-fifth parallel, although 1t was actually found to be north
of it. The agreement would also include the duty-free passage of
produce of the Tforest thfough the mouth of the St. John.2%#

The Maine commissloners absolutely refused to have the line
south of the St. John at Madawaska, and said that if this were
the best line to be had from the British, they wbuld go home. The
commissioners proposed a line that would be acceptable to them and
wvhich would gilve the British the space for the military road which
they desired to build.@d |

Ashburton grevw impatient with the heat end delay, and wrote to
Webster Iin a private letter of July 1, 1842, "I must throw myself

I contrive to crawl about in this heat by day & I shall positively
not outlive this affalr if it is to be much prolonged. I had

2hp shburton to Webster, June 21, 1842, Ibid., 727-733.

25piplomatic Correspondence, III, 741,

on your compassion to contrive somehow or other to get me released,
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hoped that these Gentlemen from the North East would be equally
aversé to this roasting."26 | ‘ .

The negotiatlons were being-caﬁried on in official correspon-
dence, and Ashburton, on July 11,27 in a lengthy communication re-
plied to the arguments of the Maine commissioners. Hé was con-
cerned lest the negotiations become as sterile as in previous
years, and remarked that he believed conference rather than cor-
respondence would more likely lead to success.28

In accepting the invitation to confer about the territory,

Jebster said in a letter to the Maine and Massachusetts commis-

sioners on July 15, 1842;29 that he had "had full & frequent con-

H

erences with him, respecting the Eastern Boundary, & I believe
I understend what is practicable to be done, on that subject, so
far as he is concerned."”

July 1%, 1842, is almost certainly the exact date of the
agreement reached by the two plenipotentlaries on the boundary.
The line i1s shown on a map believed to have been used at the

negotiations.30 Webster submitted this boundary to the commis-

Isioners and said that he believed that Ashburton would accept it:

201b14., Thk-THG.
271pid., 746-753.
- 281p14., 751
2%ebster to Commissioners, Ibid., 178-181.
30p11ler, Treaties and Other Agreements, IV, 389.
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In establishing the line between the Monument &. the
St. Johns [St. John%, it is thought necessary to adhere
to that run & marked by the Surveyors of the Two Govern-
ments, in 1817.1818. There is no doubt that the line
recently run by Major Graham 1s more entirely accurate,
but being an ex parte line, there would be objections to
agreeing to it, without examination & thus another Sur-
vey would become necessary. Grants & settlements also,
have been made, in conformity with the former line, and
its errors are so inconsiderable, that, it is not thought
that theilr correction is a sufficlent object to disturb
these settlements. Similar considerations have had great
wveight, in adjusting the line, in other parts of it.

The Territory in dispute between the two countries
contains 12,027 square miles; equal to 7.697.230 acres.

- By the line described in the accompanying paper
there will be assigned to the U-States 7.015 square
miles; equal to 4.489.600 acres.

As to England 5.012 sguare miles; equal to 3.270.680
acres., .
By the avard of the King of the Netherlands, there
vas assigned to the United States 7.9038 square miles =
5.061.120 acres.

To Englend 4.119--square miles = 2.636.160 acres--

The territory proposed to be relinquished to Eng-
land, south of the line of the King of the Netherlands,
is, as you will see, the mountein range from the upper
part of the St. Francis River to the meeting of the two
contested lines of Boundary, at the MejJarmette [Metger-
mette] portage in the Highlands, near the source of the
St. Johns.. This mountain tract contains 893 square .
miles equal to 571.520 acres. It is supposed to be of
no value for cultivation, or settlement. On this point
you will see herewlth a letter from Captain Talcott, who
has been occupled two summers in exploring the line of
the Highlands, & lyin [sic] is intimately acquainted
with the territory. The line leaves to the United States,
between the base of the Hills & the left Bank of the 5t.
Johns, & lying along upon the river a Territory of
657.230 acres embracing without doubt, all the valuable
land South of the S5t. Francis & West of the 3St. Johns--
Another [sic] Of the general division of the territory,
it is believed 1t may be safely said, that while the
portion remaining with the United States 1s in quantity,
seven twelfths, in value it is at least four fifths of
the whole. '

Nor is 1t suvpposed that the possession of the moun-
fain region is of any importance, Iin connection with the
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detrense of the Country, or any military operations. It
lies below all the accustomed precticeble passages for
troops into and out of Lower Canada; that is to say, the
Chaudiere, Lake Champlain & the Richelieu, & the S5t.
Lavrence.

If an army, with its materiel, could possibly pass
into Canada, over these mountains 1t would only find it-
self on the "Banks of the St. Lawrence, below Quebeck;--
&, on the other hand, it is not conceivable that an in-
vading enemy from Lower Canada, would attempt a passage
in this direction, leaving the Chaudier on one hand, &
the route by madawaska on the other.

If this line shall be agreed to, on the part of.the
United States, I suppose that the British Minister, would,
as an equlvalent stipulate. First--for the use of the
River St. Johns for the conveyance of the timber growing
on any of its branches, to tide water, free from all dis-
criminating tolls, 1mpositions, or inabilities of any
kind, the ftimber enjoying 21l the privileges of British
Colonial timber. All-opinions concur that this privilege
of navigation must greatly enhance the value of the ter-
ritory and the timber growing thereon, and prove exceed-
ingly useful to the People of Mailne.

Second--That Rous' Point, in Lake Champlain and the
lands, heretofore supposed to be within the limits of New
Hampshire, Vermont & New York, but which a correct ascer-
tainment of the 45th. parallel of latitude shows to be
in Canada, should be surrendered to the United States.

It lS probable, also, that the disputed line of boun-
dary in Lake buperlor mlght be so adjusted as to leave a
disputed Island within the United States.

These cessions on the part of England would enure,
partly to the benefit of the States of N. Hampshire,
Vermont, & New York, but principally to the United Steates.
The consideration on the part of England for making them
would be the manner agreed upon for adjusting the Eastern
Boundary. The price of the cession, therefore, whatever
1t might be, would in fairness belong to the two Staves,
interested in the manner of that adjustment--

Under the influence of these considerations, I am
authorized to say, that if the Commissioners of the Two
Stetes assent to the line, as described in the accompany-
ing paper, the United States will undertake to pay to
Lhe e States the sum of Two hundred & fifty thousand
Dolliars, to be divided between them in equal moieties;

& also t1 undertake for the settlement & payment of the
expenses Iincurred by those States for the maintenance of
the civil posse, & also for a survey which it was found
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necessary to make.

The line suggested with the compensations & equiva-
lents which have been stated, is now submitted for your
consideration.

Thet this is all which nght have been hoped for
looking to the strength of the Americen claim, can hardly
be said.

But as the settlement of a controversy of such dura-
tion is a matter of high importance, as equivalents of
undoubted value are offered, as longer postponement &
delay would lead to further inconvenience, & to the in-
curring of further expenses, & as no better occasion or
perhaps any other occasion for settling the boundary by
agreement, & on the principle of equivalents is ever
likely to present 1tself, the Govt. of the United Stetes
hopes that the Commrs of the Two States will find 1t to
be consistent with their duty to assent to the line pro-
posed, & to the terms & conditions attending the propo-
sitlon.

The President has felt the deepest anxiety for an
amicable settlement of the question, In a manner honor-
able to the Country, & such as should preserve the rights
& interests of the States concerned. From the moment of
the announcement or Lord Ashburton's mission, he has
sedulously endeavored to pursue a course, the most res-
pectful tovards the States, & the most useful to their
interests, a2s well as the most becoming to the character
and dignity of the Govt. He will be happy, if the result
shall be such as shall satisfy Maine & Massachusetts, as
well as the rest of the Country.

With these sentiments on the part of the President,
& with the conviction that no more advantageous arrange-
ment can be made, the subject 1s now refgired to the
grave deliberation of the Commissloners.

The Massachusetts commissioners replied on July 20, 1842,32

that if the right of free navigation of the St. John included all

the products of the soil, and the Federal government would in-

“fcrease the payment to Massachusetts to $150,000., the state

31lpiplomatic Correspondence, III, 178-181.

321pi4., 756-758.
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through its commissioners would relinquish its 1nterests'invthe
lands. Two days later the Maine commissioners rep%}ed to Webster
by letter,33 in which they reassert theif claim to all the terri-
tory, but speak of Maine's devotion to her sister states, and
after-much complaint about the loss to Maine, and after saying
that it involved much more territory than the British need for
the militery road, they gave counditional consent upon the paymang
to Maine and Masséchusetts by New Brunswick of the funds accumu-
lated from the sale of timber from disputed lands, and with the
provision that land titles given by the other side be éccepted by
the nations galning juriédiction, and that the products of the
soil be untaxed on their way down the 3t. John.

The agreement to pay the sum of three hundred thousand dollers
to be divided between Malne and Massachuseﬁts, in addition to
recompense for the considerable surveying and military expenses,
was the substance of the fifth article of the treaty as signed by
Great Britain. Since this was a purely domestic matter, its in-
clusion in an international treaty vwas an unusual step. Ashburton
wrote to Webster on August 9, 1842, the date of the treaty signing,
that while he understood that the arrangement was one of expedi-
ency, he wanted to record the fact that Britain was not obliged

t

34
by the fifth article. As noted above, Aberdeen's instructions to

331pi4., 759-765.
34

Ashburton to Webster, Writings and Speeches, XI, 289.
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Ashburton had ellowed him to offer payment in compensatlon to
Maine, but he was apparently successful in getting Webster to pay
the claims from the United States Treasury.35' |

New Brunswick had set up a "disputed territofy fund," which
wes to conslst of the proceeds from the sale of seizéd timber cut
in the region by trespassers. The money'was to be held until the
boundary was settled. The British agreed that this fund should go
to Maine and Massachusetts, and on September 29, 1846, about
$20,000. was paid, in addition to the delivery of more than six
thousand pounds in bonds. On Merch 3, 1843, Congress appropriated

$300,000. to pay the treaty money to Massachusetts and lMaine,

(02

5206,934.79 for Maine's expenses, and $10,792.95 for those of

.
%553

3
L
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husetts. By an act of June 17, 1844, Congress edded 3$80,00¢.
to the payment made to Maine.3° '
With these conditions and stipulations verbally accepted uhtil
the signing of the treaty, August 9, 1842, Webster and Ashburton
settled the Northeastern boundary question, the most important
difference betwéen Great Britaln and the United States. Then the
negotiators proceeded to the settlement of other difficulties.
These negotiations lasted through the hot weeks of July and eérl&

August, and their solutions were either included in the formal

creaty or more privately settled by letter or agreement.

o

(New York, 1936), 2b
CMiller, Treaties and

Ssamuel Flagg Bemis, A Diplomatic History of the United
S 2. '"_
O.L

ther Internationnl Acts, IV, 433.
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CHAPTER IV
THE NORTHWESTERN BOUNDARY

The "Northwestern boundary question' was a dispute about the
United States-Canadian boundary in the mid-west and Great Lakes
region. The treaty of 1783 defined the boundary between the
United States and Canada as follovws:

"thence through Lake Superior Northwards of the Isles
Royal & Phelipeaux to the Long Lake; Thence through the
Middle of said Long Lake, and the Water Communication
betvween it & the Lalke of the Woods, to the said Leke of
the Woods; Thence througn the said Lake to the most
Northwestern Point thereof."

The settlement of this boundary ves made a pert of the con-
versetions that led to the tresty of 1842. 1In a letter on the
subject, Webster told Ashburton:

there is reason to think that "Long Leke," mentioned in
the treaty of 1783 meant merely the estuary of the pigeon
river, as no lake called "Long lake," or eny other strictly
conforming to the idea of a lake, is found in that quar-
ter. This opinion in [is?] strengthened by the fact that
the words of the treaty would seem to imply that the water
intended as "Long Leke," was immediately Joining Lake Su-
perior. In one respect an exact compliance with the words
of the treaty is not practicable. There is no c¢ontinuous
water communication between Lake Superior and the Lzke of
the Woods, as the Lake of the Woods 1s known to discharge
its weters through the Red River of the north into

-
“Miller, Treaties, IV, U414,
43
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Hudson's Bay. The dividing height or ridge between the

eastern sources of the tributaries of the Lake of the

Woods and the western sources of Plgeon River &ppears, by

authentic maps to be distant about forty miles from the

mouth of Pigeon River, on the shore of lLake Superior.

This confusion about the border had persisted for more than
sixty years, but the sparse settlement of the territory had not
made & settlement urgent. The Treaty of Ghent had provided for a
commission to fix and determine the boundary according to the true
intent of the 1783 treaty, and to determine ownership of the vari-
ous islands in the waters involved. The Treaty of Ghent had also
established enother commission to determine the line from the
western part of New York to the water communication from Laké
Huron to Lake Superilor.

The latter commission was successful, buﬁ the former, after
extended meetings and reports, adjourned on October 27, 1827,
without reaching complete agreement on the entire boundary. They
had egreed on parts of the boundary, but such a decision wes not
binding, as they hed to agree on the whole to make the treaty &r-
ticles obligatory. The commission failed to agree on the owner-
ship of St. George or Sugar Island, a fertile island of 25,920

acres lying in the St. Mary's River, between lakes Huron and

Superior, and they also could not establish the line from a point

|in Lake Superlor near a small island to Ralny Lake, a distance

2

Diplomatic Correspondence, July 27, 1842, III, 185-186.
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of about two hundred miles.

The Treaty of 1783 had assumed the existence «of & lake called
Long Lake, but there was no such.lake; instead, there vere "four
separate routes which the liné might follow, any one of which, in
the absence of the others, would have been regarded as sufficient-
ly fulfilling the requirements of the tfeaty description."3 After
leaving the two-hundred-mile gap in the border, the commission
determined the line to the end as proposed by the treaty that had
ended the Revolutionary War.

By Article II of the Vebster-Ashburton Treaty, the line, in &s
far as 1t was establisﬁed by the commissioners, under thé Trezty
of Ghent, was agreed upon. In the negotiations in Washington
during the latter part of July, 1842, there seems to have been
little difficufty in determining the remainder of the line.
Ashburton wrote to Webster on July 16, 1842, that he was willing
to give up St. .George (or Sugar Island) and séid, "You are no
doudbt aware that 1t 1o the only object of any real value in this
controversy."4

Concerning the second point in dispute in the region,
Ashburton wrote of the boundary through the water communications

from Lake Superior to the Lake of the Woods, that "it really

31iller, Treaties, IV, 417.

ADiplomatic Correspondence, III, 75%4.
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gppears of little importance to either party how the line be de-
termined through the wild country between Lake-Superior and the
Lake of the Woods, but it is imporﬁant that some line should bé
fixed and known." To achieve this he proposed a compromise line
that would follow one of the portage and water communication
routes. Webster accepted this proposal iﬁ substance.”
It is remarkable that the most valuable part of the territory
along the entire disputed border was so easily allovwed by Ashbur-
ton to become a part of the United States. President Tyler, on
August 11, 1842, in his message to the Senete accompenying the
treéty——a message written by Webster--made reference to the United
States side of the Pigeon River as an area 'considered valuable
as a mineral region.”6 The Mesabi Range .lies in this territory.
From 1882 until a recent date there vere moﬁe than»oﬁe billion,
five hundred million tons of high grade iron ore shipped from
this region. The value of the shipments for the single yeaf of
1949 was $210,000,000.7

The border was further defined from the northwesternmost part

of the Lake of the Woods "due south to its intersection with the

Sletter to Ashburton of July 27, 1842, Diplomatic Correspon-
dence, III, 182-186.

-
Dwebster, Writings and Sveeches, XII, 20.

e v e

f5.J. Buck, A.J. larsen, H.D. Carter, "iiinnesota," Encrclo-
paedia Britennice, XV (1552), 562.
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Forty-ninth parallel of north latitude, and along that parallel
to the Rocky Mountains." .

Ashburton attached two conditions to his acceptance of the
poundary that excluded St. George Island, conditions "which
experience has proved to be necessary in the navigation of the
great waters which bound the two countries.”

The first of these two cases is at the head of Leke

St. Clair, where the river of that name empties into it

from Lake Huron. It is represented that the channel bor-

dering the United States' coast in this part is not only

the best for navigation, but with some winds is the only
serviceable pessage. I do not know that under such cir-

cumstances the pagsage of & British vessel would be re-
fused; but cn & final settlement of boundaries, it is
desirable to stipulate for what the Commissioners would
probably heave settled had the facts been known to them.
The other czsz of nserly the same description occurs
on the Ut. Levwrence some miles above the boundary at St.

Regls. In distributing the islands of the river by the
Commissioners, Burnharts Island and the Long Sault Is-
lands vere assigned to America. This part of the river
has very formidable rapids, and the only safe passage
is on the Southern or American side between those Is-
lands and the main land. We want a clause in our
present treaty to say that for a short distance, viz:
from the upper end of Upper Long Sault Island to the
lover end of Burnhart's Island, the several chennels of

the river shalé be used in common by the Boatmen of the o
two Countries.

To this letter Webster replied:

My Dear Lord: I find I must ask you, for our navi-
gation at the mouth of the Detroit River, the same
privilege which you need for yours, at the Sault Is-
lends and in the $t. Clair. :

8Diplomatic Correspondence, Ashburton to Webster, July 18,
g2, II1, 755.
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It appears that the main ship channel from Leke Erie
up the Detroit River lies between Bols Blanc, an Island
belonging to you, and the Canadian shore. This channel
is used, I understand, without objections, by all Ameri-
can sailing vessels: but there would be just ground of
complaint if, in cases of.this kind, the desired privi-
lege were made matter of right on one side, and remeined
matter of sufferance merely on the other. I see no_ob-
jection in these cases of giving and taking freely.9.

- Thd substance of this correspondence was incorporated 1into

the seventh article of the treaty.

Diplomatic Correspondence, Webster to Ashburton, July 25,
1842 T ITT, 182.
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CHAPTER V
EXTRADITION, IMPRESSMENT; AND THE 'RIGHT' OF SEARCH AT SEA

Article X of the treaty provided for extradition of criminels
who sought excape from prosecution by crossing thé border. The
escape of such criminals had become common along the very long
and unprotected border. Extradition had been provided for under
Article XXVII of the Jay Treaty, but this had expired in 1807.
After this, extradition could only be asked es a favor.®

Henry Clay, who was Secretary of State in 1826, wrote to
Albert Gesllatin, the United 3tates Minister to Great Britain,
giving him elaborate instructions about negotiatingvan article
on extradition as & part of the treaty for arbitration of the |
boundary that was then being negotiated. No such article was
included in the agreement. Perhaps one of the chief reasons for
the lack of success in achileving an agreemedt was tbe insistence
on the part of Clay that fugitive slaves must be returned to the

United States.2

Lpivert B. Corey, The Crisis of 1830-1842 in Canadicn-Ameri-
can Relations (New Haven, I9FI), I69.

2Diplomatic Correspondence, II, 100-101, 110.
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After 1830 the nsed beceme pressing because of the increzse
in criminals of ail sorts who fognd safety by crbssing the
border. Many deserters from the British army came to the United
States, and traffic to the n6rth, as was noted above, Included
many slaves. The slaves had found freedom in Canada. On both
sides of the border there was considerable feeling against the
return of the persons considered fugitives by the other side.
The Canadians did not want to return slaves even if the charge
against them was felony.

Governor Marcy of New York, refused to extradite Williem
Lyon Mackenzie, who was prominent in the attempts at rebellion
in Caneda. The governor said that the most prominent charge
against Mackenzie was treason, and that this was excepted from
charges for which he could hand over an acéused person. By 133@
both sides were refusing to hand over anyone. This was at the
héight of the border difficulties and attempted rebellions in-
volving excursions across the border. President Van Buren :
and his Secretary of State, Forsyth, maintained that the execu-
tive had no authority at the time to extradite criminals, but
he was willing to negotiate with Britain, and told the British
minister, Fox, that he felt there would be no difficulty in ob-

3

taining such a law.

3Forsyth to Fox, Diplomatic Correspondence, IIT, 68469.
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The British feared that the treaty would help the United
otetes more than 1t would themselves because of disputes between
the individual states of the Unitéd States and the federal gov-
ernment in Washington, but Palmerston, and later Aberdeen, fa-
vored negotiation. Both of them strongly opposed any extradition
of runaway slaves, even if they had been'criminals; nor would
they agree to deliver over mllitary men who had done something
against the other territories!' laws, if this infraction vere
committed under officilal orders.4

In April, 1340, Palmerston sent a draft of a proposed treaty
which Fox held until Auéust. This proposal was delayed because
Fox did not believe Van Buren could agree to it, especially be-
cause it contained & provision for the return of deserters. Wheﬁ
the United States countered with a demand for the inclusion of
an agreement for the return of runaway slaves, the convention
was set aside and nothing was done until the arrival of Ashbur-
ton iﬁ Weshington.

Both Webster and Ashburton were eager to come to agreement
én extradition, but they could only agree on including such
crimes as murder. In a letter to Aberdeen on April 25, 1842,
Ashburton said that he favored including mutiny in the extradi—.
tion articles of the treaty because he felt that killings that

Ycorey, Crisis of 1830-1842, 172-174.
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.took place during mutiny would technically not be murder in En-

glish courts, but would be considered an unintended part of
mutiny.> Webster's proposed clauée included the exchange of all
persons; this was a wider extension than that wished by the
British, who would include only the citizens of the United Statés
or British subjects, thus excluding the élaves, who would have
been included according to the American proposal. |
The Americans, while seeking to include all persons, made
exception for certain crimes, especially desertion. This was
because of the great numbers involved, said to be fen per cent

per y

®
[¢4]

r of the British military forces in Canada, and because
of Americen disapproval of the quick and sevefe punishment ad-
ministered to deserters in Canada.

In the final draft of the treaty, runaway slaves, mutiny and
revolt, burglary and theft vwere not crimes for which extradi-

tion was allowed. These crimes were excluded because all vere

‘possible charges against runawey slaves. The last charge might

- be brought over the clothing worn by & slave. Ashburton was

irm on the right to freedom of slaves reaching British terri-
tory.6 7 |
In his message to the Senate, of August 11, 1842, President

Tyler assured the senators that the article "is carefully

6Corey, Crisis, 177.
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confined to such offenées as all‘mankind agree to regard as hein-
ous, and destructive of the security df 1life and prfoperty."7
He essured them that purely political and military offenses are
excluded. Furthermore, either or both parties may terminate the
stipulation at will. WVWebster, in his later defense of the treaty
he had negotiated, had prearranged that Segator Woodbridge of
Michigan, should briefly take the floor to testify to the good
effects of this article. The senator, who had been the gover-
nor of Michigan, said it had been very successful, and that
nothing could better have provided for peace and security‘"in .
that remote frontier."S Webster went on to say that we have ne-
gotiated similar agreements with European nations, and they have
done the same among themselves, which course of action was pre-
viously unknown in thelr treaties. He says that the only com-
plaints have come from murderers, fugitives, and felons.?

Articles VIII and IX of the treaty were concerned with the
repression of the slave traffic from Africa. The dischssions
were complicated by the memory of issues that were now no longer_

of practical moment, but which were still sore spots in Ameri-

can-British relations. The proposed solution to the problem of

7Tyler (vritten by Webster), Writings and Speeches, XII, 29.
81pig., IX, 1u2.

Sviebster, "The Treaty of Washington," Writings and Speeches,
IX, 143. |
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the slave trade seemed to involve American acceptance of the so-
called "fight of sesrch”, and even to imply an écceptance of the
vizat of impressment of seamen, & practice which thé Brivish hal
Tl MLy Yen gnoed. The -
ish wished to prevent the commerce in humen beings that flourished
along the Africen coast, commerce long cafried on by men and
ships of many nations. Americans were illegally engaged in this
trade, even though theAdate vas long past on which, according to
the constitution, the trade was declared illegél. The British
wished to be able to stop a ship at sea to see if it were flying
its proper flag, because’many nationless slave ships flew the
flag of some powerful nation to escape interference.

The Amerlcans, however, were very sensitive to their rights
at sea. There was still considerable feeling in the nation es
a whole and in maritime circles in particular against impress-
ment. This had been & majJor cause of the War of 1812, and the
end of that conflict brought no solution to the problem.

Webster and Ashburton discussed the subject at some length,
but no agreement was reached because Ashburtdn had no instruc-
tions on the matter. Webster wrote to Ashburton stating the
American viewv of the British claim:

England asserts the right of impressingnBritish sub-

Jeets, in time of war, out of neutral merchent vessels,

and of deciding by her visiting officers, who, among the

crev of such merchont vessels, are British subjects. She

asserts this as & legel exercise of the prerogative of
the crown; which prerogative 1s alleged to be founded on
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the English law of the perpetual and indissoluable alle-
glance of the subject, and his obligation under all cir-
cumstances and for his whole 1life, to rinder mflitery
service to the crown whenever required. 0 :

Webster wanted the British to make a declaration that would
say in substance:

That in the event of our belng engaged in a war in
which the United States shall be neutral, impressment

from her merchant vessels navigating the high seas will

not be practiced, provided that provision be made by

law or other competent regulation, thet during such Wer

no subject of the Crown be entered into the Merchent

Service of America, that shall nii have been at least

five years in the United States.

The American Secretary of State argued against the British
thecry by seaying that it asserted an extra-territorial suthority
for & British national prerogative, and that British cruisers,
in carrying out this national law, violate the law of nations.
Another contradiction involved was that England, which was en-
couraging her excess populations to emigrate to new lands,bwas
denying in. theory that they could become citizens of the country
that was receiving the majority of her emigrees. To deny that
they could become citizens was to do these people a wroﬁg. He

closed the letter by quoting Jefferson on the United States!

i

olicy in the metter of British impressment "the simplest rule

loAnon., Pamphlet with 'Correspondence between Mr. Webster
and Lord Ashburton” (the pamphlet is old, but no date is given),
26' A

11Ephraim P. Adams, "Lord Ashburton and the Treaty of Wash-
ington," The American Historical Review (New York), XVII (1012),
775.
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will be that the vessel being American shall Se evidence thet
the seamen on board are such." To this Webster added, "That
rule announces therefore, what will-hereafter be the principlé
maintained by this government. In every regularly documented
American Merchant vessel the crew who navigate it will find their
protection in the flag which is over them.hl?

Ashburton replied by letter on the following day, August 9,
1842. e said that the practice had ceased but that he had no
authority to treat of the subject. He admitted that emigration
wes needed in England, and that it was good that people come to
the United States. He séid thet Britein should attempt scme

remedy, and that he hoped somethihg could be done.13

In the letter to Webster Ashburton did not commit Great
Britain to anything, but in & letter to Aberdeen he showed that
his personzl opinion was strongly ageinst such a policy: .

Impressment a&s a system, 1s &n enomaly herdly bear-
able by our ovwn people, to the foreigner it is an unde-
niable tyranny, which can only be imposed upon him by
force, and submitted to by him so long as that force con-.
tinues. Our last wer and the perils in which at some
periods of that Warwe were involved, may perhaps have
Justified violence. America was comparatively weak, and
was forced for some years to submit. . . . But the pro-
portions of Power are altered. The population of Ameri-
ca has more than doubled since the last War, and that
Wer has given her a Navy which she hed not before. A&

lgPamphlet, "Correspondence”, Webster to Ashburton, Aug. 3,
1842, 30.

B1pia., 21-32.
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navy.very efficient in proportion to its extent. .
Under these circgmstances.can Impressmgnt ever be 14
repeated? I apprehend nobody in Englend thinks it can.

It is in the light of this situation that the endeavors of
the two nations to abolish the slave trade must be understood.
The United States refused to be a party to any agreement that
would involve any concession that would savor of the right of
search, and its historical connection with impressment.

In the matter of the slave trade itself, the United States
had passed an act on May 15, 1820, in which the slave trade was
declared pirecy for which the death penalty coﬁld be inflicted.
This lawv was passed %o heip the United States take part in a
general movement that sought to wipe out this préctice. The
United States was only one of several nations that sought to
banish the illicit commerce in human beings; France, Spain, Por-
tugal, Brazil, and especially Britain, were most anxious fto end
this commerce, but the British attempt at leadership of the oppo-
sition to the trade was not successful in the first four decades
of the nineteenth century. This was because of American opposi-
tion to the right of search. John Quincy Adams, when Presideﬁt,
ﬁanted to have the slave trade declered piracy, an offense for
vhich international law already permitted search on the high

seas, but in Washington there was strong disinclination to offend

cited by Adams, "Lord Ashburton and the Treety of Wash-
vngton," The Americen Historical Review, XVII, 775.
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the southerners who would resent any official condemnation of

slavery, and consequently the American government was anything

but cooperative in the attempts to end the slave trade.

In Great Dritain, on the other hand, the surge of public

feeling against slavery and the slave trede had been increasing

’

for some time even after the abolition of the slave trade in 1807.
The leaders of the West Indles wanted the slave trade banished

everywhere if they could not obtain slaves for their own planta-

-
ylons.lj Britain geined the right to search ships bearing the

flags of Spain, Portugal and the Netherlands, and in 1818 nego-
tiated the support of Auétria, Frence, Prussla, and Russle in &
convention.

Secretary of State Adams expressed the official attitude of
the Unlted States when he wrote to Rush and Gallatin:

The admission of a right in the officers of foreign
ships of war to enter and search the vessels of the United
States in time or peace, under any circumstances whatever,
would meet with universal repugnance in the public opin-
ion in this country; that there would be no prospect of
a retification, by advice and consent of the Senate, to
any stipulations of that nature; that the search by for-
eign ofricers, even in time of war is so obnoxious to
the feelings and recollections of this country, that
nothing could reconcile them to the extension ig it, how-
ever oualified or restricted to time of peace.

l5hugh F. Soulsby, The Right of Search end the Slave Trade
in Anglo-American Relations IGLH-1862 (BaItimore,, 1933), 13.

l6ﬁd°ms to Gallatin and Rush, November 2, 1818, Americen
State Papers, Foreign Relations, V, 72, cited by ooul’B;, The
Rignht of Searcb, 17.
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i The restrictions that were rejected seem to be the proposals
of Castlereagh that the right of search be reciprocal, and that
1t be renounced at will.17

Although the slave trade was an international problem, the
United States, in spite of several beginnings, undertook no ef-
fective measures against it. Congress fa;ored doing something
about it and by a vote of 131-9 asked the President, in March,
1824, to do something sbout 1t. This resulted in the attempt to
bring the slevery trade under international laws against piracy,
but it was not an adequate solution, because there had to be
proof before a céptain wéuld willlingly undertake the responsibil-
ity of stopping and seerching a suspect ship. For the Americans,
hovever, the distinction between piracy and the right of search
was one that saved the national honor.

In Mearcy 1824, the Unlted States and Great Britain agreed
upon a convention that was raetified by the gove?nment in London,
but because of the election of 1824 it failed of ratification in
the United States Senate since Congress wanted to exclude the

18 There was no

Americen coasts from search by British ships.
agreement for almost two decades until the treaty of 1842.

English opposition to slavery was responsible for the

17Soulsby, The Right of Search, 19.
181pig., 38.
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emancipation of slaves in British territories, and this led to
further American fear of British interference in what Americens
regarded as & legitimate business--the domestic slave trade.
Slavers were taking advantage of the American position, because
England had agreements allowing her to search vessels of most of
the other world powers. In 1834, Palmerston had offered to ex-
empt the American coast, which had shipping lanes used by domes-
tic slave traders, but Forsyth replied that the United States had
"definitely formed" the opinion "not to meke the United States a
party to any convention on the subject of the slave trade."19

The slave trade was both profitable and thriving in spite of
the risks which masters and owners of ships frequently had to
undergo. In 1840 an American naval officer said:

Pedro Blanco and others engaged in this business say,
that if they can save 1 vessel out of 3 from capture they
find the trade profitable. This can easily be believed
when slaves can be purchased at Gallinas [Africa] for less
than $20 in trade, and sold for cash in Cuba for $350. A
few months before I came on the coast the ship Venus took
away from there a cargo of slaves, and landing 1in Cuba up-

wards of 800, by which she cleared $200,000, after paying
for the vessel and her whole expenses during the voyage.?

The British now made a distinction between the right to
visit and the right of search. The Americans protested against

this new subtlety, at the very time that Americen cruilsers

19rorsyth to Vaughan, October 4, 1834, cited by Soulsby,
The Right of Search, 45.

20pritish Foreign and State Papers 1840-41, 640-41, cited
oy Soulsby, The Ripght ol Search, 47.




61
éommohly made such visits to ships In the Gulf of Mexico.21

In 1841 the Quintiple Treaty was formed between Great Britain,
Austria, France (which did not ratify the treaty), Prussia and
Russia. It had been protested by Lewis Cass, then American mini-
ster to France.22 Lord Aberdeen had expressly denied, according
to Tyler's message to Congress, December 6, 1842, that the Brit-
ish squadrons would detain an American ship on the high sea even
1f it had a cargo of slaves aboard, but they wished only to visit
and inquire. Tylerlregarded this as & new name for the old right
T search, and said that he had strongly opposed any concession
of such a right in his meséage of December 7, 1841, and thet the
United 3tates was able to resist the use of such a right.

Webster and Ashburton worked out the eighth article of the
treaty which preserved the principles of the United States in
regard to ships flying her flag, while it provided for squadrohs
of British and United States ships which would take separate but
coordinated action against ships illegally using the flags of the
respective nations to disguise slave ships. By treaties with
other nations, the British could Inspect ships flying flags of
natlons with whom she had agreements permitting search.

In the negotiations between Webster and Ashburton there was

early agreement (before May 12, 1842) on the substance of the

21
)
22

oulsby, The Ripght of Search, 72-73.
Miller, Treaties, IV, 433.
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article. Webster had agreed to have a Joint force, the commanders

of which would determine how to carry out operations. He favored

Jtheir cruising in couples--one of each nation--but they decided

against allowing a ship of either nation to examine any suspect
vessel to determine her national character. The eighth article
providea that the American force was to cérry ﬁot less than eighty
guns.23 Both parties agreed to bring suitable pressure to end
this practice on the povers that allowed the market to operate on

I3

thelr territorief.

In his defense of the treaty, Webster quotes the American
Minister to Berlin, Mr. %heaton, vho had written that this part of
the treaty had a decisive influence on Europe, and this was per-
haps the first time that anything American had had such an influ-
eﬁce. France in 1845 was considering the fatification of the
treaty with Britain and other European powers mentioned earlier
in this chapter, that would have given Britain the right to in-
spect ships flying the French flag if there were reason to sus-
pect that they wvwere slave ships. But the opposition was so great

that they rejected the treaty and imitated the American arrange-

ment. The solution was diplomatic, not prectical, and {n the

231bid., 439-L1.

2L"Webs‘cer, "The Treaty of Washington," Writings and Speeches,
IX, 143-145.
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sue came up again,®” and in 1862 the new attitude of the

6
vears that followed the treaty the fact still remained that the
United States was the biggest importer in the illegal siavé trade,
for, according to the British consul in New York, one hundred and
seventeen out of one hundred énd seventy ships, between 1857 and
1861, eventually sent their cargoes to the United States.

The treaty obligations under article VIII were honored in
theory, but in practice little was done on the cQast by the Ameri-

cans, owing to the necessity of obtaining supplies at distant ports

since the American government refused to establish a base in

So fsr as Aberdeen was concerned, the right of visit was 2t an
end, and risk of penalties faced any British commandef who occa-
sionally, and on strong suspicion, stopped a ship bearing the
Americanbflag.26 To an objection that the treaty did not rénounce
the right of search, Webster replied that it was no more suitable
than to declare against the right of sacking our towns in time of

peace .27

By 1858, the American patrol had so failed that the entire is-
28 '

25Allen, Great Britain and The United States, 402.

20650ulsby, The Right of Search, 103-105.

271pig., 113.

23 ¢
Ibid., 118.
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HRepublican Party and the Civil War reversed the policy of John
Ruincy Adams,29 and 2 treaty was negotiated glving éﬁe right of
search; it was under this treaty that the first person was hanged

2s an offender.30

291bid., 173-175.
301bid., 10.




CHAPTER VI
THE 'CAROLINE!' AND “TCREOLE' INCIDENTS

Ever since the American Revolution, Americans had believed
thét the Canadians would soon break their ties with Great Britain
and joln the independent union thaet had been made by her neigh-
pors to the south. Many Americans wondered'over the delay and,
sithough the unlon was never realized, it was not for lack of
agitations and disturbances:on both sides of the long border be-
tween the tvo territories.

In 1837—1838, especlally, there was a considerable recruiting
of Americans from along the border region to join in the battle
for Canadian independence. Authorities of the states involved,
and even of the federal government, were often sympathetic to

the plans, and did not move to put a stop to these activities.

At times, in fact, the official hilitary supﬁlies of an American
state were used.t William Mackenzie, the leading Caﬁadian'advo-
cate of rebellion, came to Buffalo on December 11, 1837, to re-

cruit openly a "Patriotic Army" to help the Canadiens gain

Laipert B. Corey, The Crisis of 1830-1842 in Canadian-American

Reletions (New Haven, ISK1Y, 39.
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independence. The volunteers marched to Niagara Falls, and from
there went by boat to Navy Island, which was Canadidh territory.
By December 26, Mackenzie had a force of five hundfed and twenty-
three, and later volunteers weré’reported to have reached a number
between eight hundred and one thousand. Mapkenzie made Rensse-
laer van Rensselaer, of Albany, the coqmander of this force. Ren-
sselaer was most unsulted to this command. .The forces were to be
used as a part of a Jjoint operation involving invasions of Toronto
and Hamilton. They hoped that they would find little opposition |
and that the expedition would result in their taking over upper

lenadea.,

Canedlan officials realized that Navy Island was not of much

1 "

use to the "Patricts', and counted on United States!' authorities
to end the threat from American soil. The New York militia wes
too sympathetic to do anything, while the Federal forces were at

a distance and were not authorized to take any action. As a re-
sult nothing was done.

Because of the need of additional tranéportation from Americen
territory to the forces on Navy Island, the 'Caroline’, a seven-

2 was cut out of

ty-one-foot, forty-six-ton American owned ship,
the ice at Buffalo and brought down the river to serve Navy Is-
land. This was done by the owners on December.28, 1937. Before

the ship was used, however, the British on the night of December

QMiller, Treaties, IV, 445.
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59, sent an expedition to destroy the ship which they believed to
be at Navy Island. Not finding it there, they cross&d to Schlos-
ser, an American harbor, and there set fire to the !'Caroline', cut
it loose into the current above ﬁiagara Falls and thus, in the
words of Daniel Webster, committéd "her to & fate which fills the
imagination with horror."3 |

One American was shot and killed that nigh‘o.l‘L The British
ainister said that it was done by the British and he justified it
2s self-defense, but the British government made no apology, and
offered no explanation. @he Americans were very saroused over this
incursion into their territory. In 1840 a British subject, Alex-
andgr Mcleod, in a saloon in the ver& region of New York where the
incident had taken place, boasted that he had taken part in the
British expedition, and had himself shot Durfree, the ﬁan killed.
His boast, 1t seems probable, was as false as it was certainly
foolish. He was arrested for murder, and feelings ran Very high
in the region. He was balled, but violence and‘mobs moved the
court to recommit him to jail.® On March 12, 1841, Fox, the Brit-

ish minister, wrote that the British government, not the individu-

2l, was responsible, and whether the invasion was jusﬁified or

I
‘Webster, "The Treaty of Washington," Writings and Speeches,
IX, 117-120.

5Ipid., 121.

SWebster to Fox, April 24, 1841, Writings and Speeches, XI, 1.
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not, the issue was one that must be settled on the international
level, between the two governments, and that the g5urts of the
State of New York had no right to act in the case.6 Generel Har-
rison, who was President for a'month, agreed with the principle,
and did not hold the soldier responsible.: He held that Mcleod
was a soldier obeying orders that he had to obey. The Americen
government informed the British that the release of the prisoner
must be by the ordinary channels, that is, by a writ of habees
corpus, or & nolle prosequl on the part of the state.’

Webster was very surprised when New York went ahead with the
prosecution. The trial was conducted before the chief Jjustice of
New York dtate. The federal government could do nothing about it,
but Webster admitted that the procedure was an offense to the
British govgrnment. He supplied the defense with proof that the
British accepted official reSponsibility.8 The situation wes
serious and could perhaps have led to war had the accused been
convicted and hanged.l Webster had the private promise of Governor
William H. Seward that if the accused weas convicﬁed he would in-

tervene to prevent execution. Fortunately, for lack of evidence,

6Fox to Webster, Merch 12, 1841, Writings and Speeches, XI,
247-250.

Tebster to Fox, April 24, 1841, Ibid., 250-262.
8Webster to John J. Crittenden, Attorney-General of the
United States, Merch 15, 1841, Ibid., 262-266. See also note on
266. .
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the man was acquitted. Not long after this Congress passed an
act which provided that, in such cases, the jurisdidtion wouid
immediately be transferred to the céurts of the United States.?

The British still maintained that the attack was justified.
They said the State of New York had failed, in such a way, to
guard the storehouses containing the arms ;hd ammﬁnition, that
only one explanation was possible, and that because of this feil-
ure, cannon and arms were cerried off openly in broad daylight. -
They said the participants openly prepared the sttack without
interference,‘and engaged the steamboat, 'Caroline’, which wes
cut out of the ice in the‘port of Buffalo, and used to transport
men, arms, emmunition, and provisions to Navy Island from the
United Btates shore. VWhen @& British force was stationed et Chip-
vewa to repel this danger, the commander judged that the destruc-
tion of the 'Caroline' would thwert the scheme, and, expecting
to find.the 'Caroline!' at Navy Island, which was British terri-
tory, he set out at night to destroy her, but finding the ship
moored on the American shore, they went ahead with their mission.C

Webster's reply to Fox's letter on McLeod, sent shortly after

John Tyler had become Presldent, objected to the Englishman's use

9Text of law, "An Act to provide further remedial justice in
the Courts of the United sStates," August 29, 1842, Ibid., XI,

10yepster citing unidentified British source, "The Treaty of
Yashington," Ibid., IX, 116-119.
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of the word 'pirates' to describe the American participants in

the fracas, saying that, although the British had.permitted nat-
ionals to take part in various insurrections throughout the world,
she would not want 1t to besséid she had permitted them to take
part in piracy. He objected to the use of the.word !permitted’
in feference to the attitude of the State of New York. He told
him that Britain must prove that every step in the destruction of
thé 'Caroline' wes necessary, before the United States éould ac-
cept the claim that the atteck was Jjustified by the necessities
of the}situation.ll | ‘

The Brivist government did not ofler the apology which the
Americans wanted. This wes the situation in the folloving year
when Ashburton came to Washington, and Webster wrote to Ashburton

asking consideration of the case.12

Ashburton replied the fol-
lowing day, July 28, 1842, that, although the case was not of
such & nature as to be settled by & treaty or convention, it was
connected with national dignity, and had given riSe to exéitements
vhich endangered the peace between the governments, and this, in’
spite of the official American willingness to accept the explano-

tion offered. Ashburton admitted the principle of the inviolo-

bility of territory, excepting occasions when an "overpovering

+liepster to Fox, April 24, 1842, Ibid., XI, 250-202.

12yepster to Ashburton, July 27, 1842, Ibid., XI, 292.
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necessity" demands its suspension. He dwelt on the danger of the
situation, and added that the British commander had no rezson to
expect the Americans to stop the inveasion. Ashburton solemnly
affirmed thet neither the officer of the expedition, nor the
government itsell, intended disrespect to the United States. He
added, "[1]ooking back to what passed at this distance of time,
vhat is, perheps, most to be regretted is, that some explanation
and apology for this occurrence was not immediately made."l3 He
sald that Her Majesty's government regretted that the incident
disturbed the harmony betwéen the two nations. He closed with
an inquiry as to whether the federal government was thén in &
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mete euthority ere not personally responsible fér the acts of
their government.14

Webster wrote that the President was satisfied with the
reply of the British envoy on the 'Caroline' incident, end added
that Congress was considering a remedy for cases liké the Mcleod
éase, which came ebout because of the peculiar relationship be-

tween the states and the national government.15

Trhe second case concerning an American ship involved %he

13 pshburton to Webster, Ibid., XI, 300.

¥ 1p1d., full letter, 294-301.
1

v

Webster to Ashburton, letter of August 6, 1842, Ibid.,
i Lol - [ .
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brig 'Creole' which had set sall from Hampton Roads, Virginia, on

October 27; 1841, with one hundred and thirty-five.slaves, bound
for New Orleans. This coastal slave traffic was legal in the
United States. On November 7 séme of the slaves mutinied and
wounded several of the officers and killed‘a passenger. When the
slaves gained control of the ship they ordered the mate, who had
teken over commend after the captain wes wounded, to bring the
ship into Nassau in the British West Indies. The ship arrived
there on November 9, 1841.16

In Nassau, the British were content with only punishing the
guiliy slaves by hanging, but, in spite of the protests of the
Americen Consul, they fréeithe remaining slaves, which action was
in accordance with British law that freed all sléves once they
reached British territory.

‘News of the mutiny had reached Great Britain before Ashbur-
ton left for Washington, but he received no instructions on how
to act in the case., Everett, the American minister in London,
presented an American protest to the British governmént. The
formal reply froh the Forelgn Office commended the colonilal of-
ficials for their conduct. When news of the incident reached
Washington, Webster and Ashburton agreed not to allow it to be-

come public because 1t would arouse American public opinion.l7

dems, "Lord Ashburton and the Treaty of Washington,'
Americen kiictorical Review, XVII, 1912, 773.
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Webster wrote a long letter to Ashburton stressing the
American Interpretation of the rights of a ship in bort, and the
duties of any nation whose port a ship in distress should be
forced to visit. In such cases the law of the nation whose flag
was flown should apply, and since slavery wvas 1egal in the
southern states of the United States, theré should have been no
interference by thé British with the status of persons éboard.
Storms may often drive 2 ship into the Bahamas, and there should
be an understanding on ships' rights.l8

Ashburton replied that elthough he did not agree entirely
with Webster, he would enéage thet instructions be given to the
governors of the British southern colonles that there "shall be
no officious interference with American vessels driven by acci-
dent or by violence into those parts."l9 Some time later a joint

commission ewarded $110,330.00. to the United States for the

loss of slave property.go

18yspster to Ashburton, August 1, 1842, Writings and
Speeches, XI, 303-313. _

194shburton to Webster, Ibid., 313.

20pn1ley, Diplomatic History, 226.
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CHAPTER VII
CONCLUSION

After the agreement on the Northeastern Boundary, negotia-
tions went along smoothly, and the method of informal discussion
thet had been used by Webster and Ashburton to decide the Maine
boundary question wes used throughout the remaining weeks of their

negotietions. As a result there are no records of their meetings

iend few formal ccmmunicetions. The erticles agreed upon were

~
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thet conteined all of the boundary matteré and the sécond was &
convention concerning extradition and the slave trade. On August
9, 1842 thé two documents were signed by the negotiatorsf Ash-
burton sent two copies of the original to England.

On August 10, 1t was decided to put the two parts of the

agreement into one treaty. Ashburton indicated to Lord Aberdeen

~ Yy
~ L d

v . - . e s 1 -
that it weas Tyler's idez thet this be done.~ The incorgoras

I

of the agreements into one instrument would, it was felt, be mcre
likely to gein support in the United States Senate. Accordingly,
the single treaty was signed by both plenipotentiesries under dete

of August 9, 1842, the dey on which the original instruments were

Li1ller, Treaties, IV, 375.
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‘signed.

President Tyler submitted the treaty to the Senkte on August
11, with & message to the Senate acéompanying the treaty written
by his Secretary of State. Tyler listed the papers hé submitted
to the Senate under these four headings:
1. The Treaty
2. The Correspondence on the Rights of Ships Driven into Port
by Storm or Mutiny. '
3. The Correspondence on the 'Caroline'.b
4. The Correspondence on Impressment.
From these headings if cen be seen that the Administretion

.3 “ S o~
WETIGED VO LV
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special stress to the setislfactory exchenge of
correspondence on various causes of friction between the United
stetes and Great Britain. This stress on British willingness to
show some regret over incidents that had hurt American national
pride was felt to be needed to gain the support of the Senate for
the ratificatioﬁ of the treaty. Although he restated the Justice
of the Meine claims, the President nevertheless stressed the goins

to the United States in settling the long disputed border 1ssue.?

Lord Ashburton showed that he recognized and approved of the
political use made of the correspondence when he wrote to the

Foreign Secretary on August 9, 1842:
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' . I consider the motive for this proceeding to be the

presentation of a general mass of popular correspondence

to the Senate and to the public on the occasion®of our

treaty, and to this there cen on our part be no objection.d

The treaty as a wholk wes severely criticized by the benate,
but in spite of this opposition, the Senate, by a vote of thirty-
nine to nine, gave 1ts advice and consent to the exchange of
ratifications.4

Reactions to the treaty, both here and in Great Britain were
mixed. In England, George William Featherstonhaugh, a British
surveyor who had made a survey of the disputed NortheasternABoun-
dary for the British in 1839, wrote a book defending the treaty.
He reflected the attitude of the greater portion cof those who had
been interested in the problem over the years when he said the

treaty wes fair to both sides.® From September 10 to October 3,

1842 The London Morning Chronicle carried a series of articles

on the treaty, attributed to Lord Palmerston. Palmerston referred
to the treaty as "The Ashburton Capitulation."6 He stubbornly
held out for the old British claims and succeeded in getting con-

siderable public support. The Liberals, in opposition to the

Ibid., 477.

-P‘UJ

"Moore, International Arbitrations, I, 154.

“George Willizm Featherstonhaugh, Observations on the Tresty

ohin nzton Sizned August 9, 1842 (Londom, 1843).
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9"Iord Palmerston on the Treaty of Washington,
e London Morning Chron*cle (no ae to) 1G.
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Tories, supported the treaty in speeches in Parliament. . It was
not long before British popular support became genéral, due to
the relaxing of tensions that followed its conclusion. Lord
Ashburton wrote:

It is a subject upon which 1little enthusiasm can be
expected. The truth is that our cousin Jonathan is an
aggressive, arrogant fellow in his manner.-. . . by
nearly all our people he is therefore hated and a treaty
of conciliation with such & fellow, however considered
by prudence or rpolicy to be necessary, can in no case
be very popular with the multitude. Even my own friends
eand masters who employed me are somevhat afraild of show-

ing too much satisfaction with what they do not hesiteate
to approve. '

Most people in the United States showed satiéfaction with the
treaty, realizing that 1t meant the end of a long disagreement,
and, although strict justice would have awarded to Maine much
more of the territory than she received, nonetheless it was
reelized that the passing of the crisis and the new harmony pre-
vailing between the United States and Greet Britain and Cenada
was worth the sacrifice.8
For Canada the treaty meaht the cessation of border incidénts

and of danger of war.? This meant that Canada could develop as a

separate parﬁ of North America without mistrust of the motives of

: 7Keenleyside, Canada and the United States, citing Adams
quoting Ashburton to Crocker, November 25, 1342, 185.. '

8

Tbid., 186.

QCorey, The Crisis of 1830-1842, 181.
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ner much more powerful neighbor. Although ?eel stated thaet nine-
tenths of the Canadian papvers supported the treatjﬁlo there was
considerable Loyalist sentiment in the Eastern British provinces.
'rom the outset there arose the persisting opinioﬁ that Canadian
interests had been sacrificed by the British to appease the United
ﬁtates.ll |

Ashburton returned to England after being acclaimed in the
United States for his role in concluding the treaty, and on April
7, 1843, Lord Brougham moved a vote of thanks to Ashburton in the
House of Lords. It was carried unanimously; in Commons it was
passed 233 to 96, althoﬁgh Palmerston maintained that such a vote
of thanks Qould lower Briteiln in the estimation of the world.L?
Denilel Vebster peid 2 heavy price for the role he played in
the negotiations. In his determination to stay in Tyler's Cebinet
in spite of the relentless opposition to the President from fellow
Whigs, cne of the chief motives was to settle the long standing
disagreement with the British. 1In this high purpose Deniel Web-
ster succeeded, but his hopes for the Whig nomination for Preui-
dency were dashed by those who could see only that he had broken

party discipline to stand by & man whom they despised. Although

loDudley Mills, "British Diplomacy and Cenada--The Ashburton
Treaty," United Empire, n.s. II, 1911, 695.

llgeenleyside, The Crisis of 1830-1842, 186.

127111s, "British Diplomacy," United Empire, II, 605.
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his enemies spread ugly rumors about his public and private life,
and the remeining decade of his life brought many personal frus-
trafions and sorrows, Webster, by his role in the negotiating of
the treaty that has come to beafﬂhis name, made a greater contfi-
bution to his country's well-being than many men wvho have held
that one high office he so desired dbut nevef attained.

Far beyond the actﬁal issues solved by the treaty, 1t effected
2 very considerable chanpge Iin the relationships between the
United States and Great Britain, particularly with regard to
Cancda. Both the United Stetes and the British who were govern-
ing Canada came to see that negotistions, not hot-headedness and
jingoism, could work out solutions to the conflicts of interest
that vere bound to arise occasionally between two nations of
different traditions shering an extensive frontier.

The Webster-Ashburton Treaty established traditions in United
States-Canadian relations that have become the basis for more
than a century of harmonious relationships betwéen the two nations,
This generally good relationship survived -the American Civil War
and the transition of Cenada from a territory administered'from
London to an independent nation in the loosely fedefated British

Commonwealth of Nations.
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